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TO:         All Board Members  

FROM:   Joseph Marziliano, District Manager     

RE:         Consolidation of Capital and Expense Priorities  

DATE:    April 22, 2021   

 

On April 14, 2021, the Capital and Expense Budget Committee held a Zoom teleconference 

meeting to discuss consolidating the Capital and Expense Priorities.    

 

Board Member’s Present  

Michael Budabin, Board Chair 

Christine Haider, 2nd Vice Chair, Coordinator  

Henry Euler, 3rd Vice Chair 

Carin Bail, Committee Member  

George Mihaltses. Coordinator  

Eileen Miller, Coordinator  

Christina Scherer, Committee Member  

Jyothi Sriram, Coordinator  

Ravi Sriram, Non-Board Committee Member  

 

CB11 Staff  

Joseph Marziliano, District Manager  

Christina Coutinho, Community Associate  

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Mr. Marziliano called to meeting to order.   The Committee reviewed items one through 17 on 

the capital priorities list.    See attached update.  

 

Mr. Budabin stated that at next the meeting there should be committee discussion on setting 

parameters for how long an item is on the list before revaluating.     The Committee also discussed 

whether items that have already been funded, but the project has not commenced, should remain 

listed.   Mrs. Haider and Mrs. Miller said that long-term items have value to the community, and 

we need to be judicious about that.  

 

The meeting adjourned.  
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